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UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT Mo O'clog &\ iy
min.___

FOR THE DISTRICT OF SOUTH CAROLINA R LUAPY, 1998

, ‘ NDA x
‘ { Uriteg AR’G‘OE, )
IN RE: | Wmu SooMrupt, il
| C/ANo. 88-03864- w c"‘““‘ﬂm /
NicholasfBoone,
! Adv. Pro. No. 97-80163-W
; Debtor. ‘
NicholasPoone,
Plaintiff,
) JUDGMENT
Y.
Federal feposit InsurTce Corboration as Chapter 13
receiver for Yankee Bank Savmgs and Loan,
Defendant.

Bgsed upon the Findingg of Fact and Conclusions of Law as recited in the attached Order
of the Cogrt, the Federa] Deposit Insurance Corporation as résceiver for Yankee Bank Savings and
Loan willfully violated the autonihatic stay of 11 U.S.C. § 362 and pursuantto 11 U.S.C. § 362(h),

the DebtcT is entitled tojactual ciamages in the amount of $11,250.00,

STATES BANKRUPTCY JUDGE

Cojumbial South Carolina,
L 1ge8. o T

i
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i . EICE
UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT

FOR THE DISTRICT OF SOUTH d:AROLINA BRENDA K, ARGOE, :

INRE:
| C/A No. 88-03864-W
Nicholas Boone, l
Adv. Pro. No. 97-80163-W
Debror. 1
Nicholas Boorne,
Plainuiff,
ORDER
.
Federal Qeposit Insuragce Corporation as Chapter 13
receiver fpr Yankee sz‘nk Savin, gs and Loan,
; Defendant.

THIS MATTER [comes Before the Court for trial upom the Debtor’s complaint seeking to
void the trjnsfer of title o his reéldence to the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation as receiver
for YankeJ Bank Savings and Ltian ("FDIC”) as being in vmlhtlon of the automatic stay
provisionsfof 11 U.S.C. § 362 arid for actual and punitive dan’nages for the FDIC’s willful
violation cf the automatif stay'. ’After receiving the testlmong, considering all the evidence and
weighing the credibility ¢f the wstnesses, the Court makes the‘ following Findings of Fact and

Conclusiofs of Law purguant to Rulc 52 of thc Fcderal Rulcs|of Civil Procedure, madc applicable

by Rule 7052 of the Fed¢ral Rulés of Bankruptcy Procedure.
r

! Further rlferencei; to the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C. § 101 et seq. shall be by
section nurlber only. ! |

2 The court notes that to the extent any of the fallowing Findings of Fact constitute
Conclusiors of Law, they are adppted as such, and to the ext¢nt any Conclusions of Law
constitute Findings of Fact, theylare so adopted. -
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In 1p88, the Debt

payments tq the FDIC as

mortgage oh the Debtor’s

br began

Feceiver

FINDINGS OF FACT

| to experience financial difficulties and fell behind in his

i

ifor Yankee Bank Savings anld Loan, which held the second

residenpe. The FDIC began foreclo%;ure proceedings and a Decree of

Foreclosurg and Sale (“Foreclosuii’e Decree”) was entered by tlile Honorable G. Ross Anderson,

Jr., United §tates District
June 14, 1988, Nicholas H
were indebted to the FDIS
directed thq United Stateq
November J0, 1988 and I
the FDIC bging the highes

On Pecember 2, 1

The parties jhave stipulate

Judge qn August 26, 1988. The Forbclosure Decree found that as of

joone amd his father Thomas Boone, la co-obligor who is now deceased,

|

o o
[ in the amount of §15,565.36 with interest to accrue at 8.32% and

Marsh#l to sell the property at publi& sale after due notice. On

)ecemb&r 7, 19882 the United StatesjE Marshal conducted the sale with

t bidder with a bid of $14,701.06.¢

i |
088, before the sale was final, the Débtor filed a Chapter 13 petition.

H that tlie FDIC was listed as a creditior of the estate and that notice of

the Chaptery 13 petition wps propérly sent and received by the ]FDIC. The schedules and

statement of affairs filed b

value of $49,500 with lien

v the Dtébtor on January 17, 1989 indicated that the residence had a

sofa ﬁﬁ'st mortgage to First Federal %Savings and Loan and a second

3 The FDIC

property repained open f§

4 There was

mortgage f¢llowing the fil
Defendant’§ Exhibit 5, a 1
on the first fnortgage at 1
first mortgage but the De
South Caro}ina and stated
regarding the existence of
herein was fsufficient for

| |
affirma }vely sought a deficiency judgment, therefore, the bidding on the
DT an ad’ itional thirty (30) days.

no testimony and very limited evidence as to the status of the first

ing of the United States Marshal’s déed; however, it appears from the
ptter of August 16, 1996, that the Debtor continued to make payments
ast thropgh that date. The Foreclosure Decree does not address the
tor’s Chapter 13 Plan reflected a first mortgage to First Federal of
that payments were current. The evidence presented to the Court
the first mortgage and how it was affected by the occurrences cited
the Court to address it. ‘
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mortgage toghe FDIC which together totaled $31,851.92. Tho#e schedules further indicated the

regularly mohthly payment|to be $257.10 to First Federal and $}78.36 to the FDIC. The Chapter

13 Plan whidh was filed on Decem]:)er 2, 1988 provided that the!debt to First Federal was current
and would rgmain current through ipayments made directly outside of the Plan beginning
December 19488. The Planjalso prévided to cure the default uncier the FDIC mortgage by paying
the arrearagd to the FDIC, [stated tp be approximately $2, 100.0¢, at $160 per month with 10%
interest throggh the Plan, with regliuar monthly payments being bade directly by the Debtor to
that creditorpeginning in January i989. The Plan was to oontirii,uc over thirty-six (36) months or
until all debt§ to be paid thfough tﬂje Plan, including unsecured dlaims, were paid 100% from the
payment of 200 per month paid td the Trustee. The Plan was éonﬁrmed by Order of February 9,
1989, withot objection by the FD;C :

, 1

The Qhapter 13 Trystee ﬁléd his Final Report and Accoﬁmting on June 28, 1990 indicating
that all requifed payments had been complete including the payaélent of $2,388.02 principal and
$164.93 intefest to the FDJC. The Debtor received his discharge on August 17, 1990.

On Jgnuary 11, 1949, the FDIC filed a proof of claim in 3i:he Debtor’s case which stated
that it was ofved $10,452.15 in “uripaid principal or unpaid amoimt of a judgment”, plus $2,388
as an arrearafge, for a total pf $12,840.17, secured by a second lhortgage on the Debtor’s
residence. | i
Attaghed to the claim was 3 computation sheet completad by agents of the FDIC which
stated the fojowing: ‘

For 1¢an Number #5913-001254-01-1

Principal baJance 8390.57

ﬁ//}




Loan charge 713
Tatal 11,378.59
(per diem [nterest $4.43)

Interest t}u 12/1/88 2380.80

Also showq is a loan #5913-001253-00-1 which had a princip&il balance of $1,346.66 with interest

due of $114.92, fora tOtI payoﬁ of $1,461.58 (per diem mterlest of 14¢).

In tie Statement fAccomnt attached to the FDIC’s fokeclosure complaint, the $1,346.66

amount wag described as “Balloon payment pursuant to settlerhent agreement entered into by

Yankee Bapk for Finance and Sangs FSD and through the South Carolina

Departmeng of Consumer] Affalrs’i’ (settlement date September 18, 1986).°

Degpite the filing pf the Chapter 13 petition, on March§30, 1989, a United States
Marshal’s deed was filed conveying title to the Debtor’s residqénce to the FDIC.® On that same
day, a Relerse of Mortgage Lieng by Foreclosure was also ﬁleéi releasing the mortgage held by the
FDIC. Acdording to a refitation jn the Marshal’s deed, an Orcgﬂer was entered on February 27,
1989 whicH confirmed the sale and authorized the United Statés Marshal to execute the deed

conveying the property. A copy of this Order was not presented to the Court as evidence.

The Debtor was rjot made aware of the filing of the United States Marshal’s deed. His
confirmed éhapter 13 Plan had pi'ovided for a cure of the mortgage default through payments to

the FDIC. [The Debtor mlade his Plan paymerits in full, the FDiC accepted the payments, and the

There wag no ewdence submitted regarding any such settlement agreement or
balloon payment. - :

5

¢ There is np menticf)n of the first mortgage in thei deed.

;}W"“:
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Debtor re-reived his disc
TIE Debtor and
make payfnents in the af
for in the
returned by the FDIC in)
Of October 18,
that Oxfogd had been se
00957, bug that such ser

FSA.

Og November 2

harge cm April 17, 1990.7
the Debtor’s wife testified that accorﬁing to the Plan, they continued to

-proximi!te amount of $178.00 per month directly to the FDIC as called

Debtor’s Chapter 13 I?lan through a date in 1994 at which time their payment was

:licatingito them that they had paid tHe mortgage in full.
1995, Oxford First Corporation sent & letter to the Debtor which indicated
Fvicing the Debtor’s loan for the FDIL, and referenced loan #182-030-

vicing had been transferred to Suncoast Savings and Loan Association

, 1995, Loan Payment Division, a Division of Suncoast Savings and
| ;
i

Loan, sen] a letter to Nitholas Boone which in the reference section, referenced loan

#1820300

$8990.57] The form let|

make payfents and confact it.

Alparcntly a bill
1995 refefring to loan #

indicated)} of $8,990.57

call to ﬁn# out the payoff amou

OL August 6, 19

to loan #§026533 and a

D957, changed the loin number to #1026533, and indicated the transferred balance was

fer merély advised that Suncoast was now servicing the loan and how to
for finaj payoff was sent to the chtbr by Suncoast on December 25,
1001026533 with a principal balance?(no interest or other charges

with an

18% interest rate. However, the bill stated that the Debtor should

nt.

96. Suq{coast sent a “special incentivf: offer” letter to the Debtor referring

pﬂncipél balance of $8,990.57 whicﬂ provided:

7 The curi

Foreclosq'e Order.

ng of the default is provided for in § ;1322(b)(3) and eviscerates the

ﬁw




WE'D]

has beer

addition|
outstandi
outstandi

This off{
IMMEIL

ing deb.

JATEL

also fax

your ac

made p
intend t

Please

The Debtor did

of 1995 yhen he attempted, bu

that the I

the FDIC

FDIC req

Debtor whs required to

tu proseq

hile the within

informafi

lebtor, throug

of its violatioh of the

s your; offer at 1-(fax number).
ount ha‘s been paid in full

assign @ detrimental credit rating to

injzed when applying for credit

we are attempting to collect

t was unable, to refinance his

stay no later than September

]
retain new bankruptcy counsel to ha

advcrsa;'y proceeding for willlul viol

gw

Lt we ubtain will be used by us

h his Chiapter 13 bankruptcy attomey

Suncoag Savings and Loan Association’s Lokn Payment division
granted authority by the FDIC to accept a payoff on your
loan at 4 dlscoumt of 25% to 40% of the outstanding balance. In
we may be able to waive ALL accried interest and

ing lateifees. This offer is intended t

b resolve the above

br will expire on AUGUST 30, 1996, so PLEASE ACT
Y to take advantage of this rémarkable

nity! Cantact our office TODAY at l ~(800)-749-7869,
iop 3 1065 or (954)-963-2448, extensidn 3106. You may

Should you takd advantage of and comply wnth our special
incentivé prograim, we will notify all national lcredlt bureaus that

If you dgcide to glgnore this generous opportunity, and have not
ent asrangements with us, please note that we fully

those accounts that

are sevefely delibquent and report this information to ALL credit
reporting agencies. Our reporting will remain a permanent part of a
t file for at least seven years.|

Credit reports are
or employment.

a debt and any
for that purpose.

not disaover the transfer of title to tlie FDIC until on or about September

home. The parties have stipulated
Donald L. Pilzer, Esquire, notified

i6, 1995 and attempted to have the

pnvey title ba¢k to thef Debtor but that the FDIC refused. To address the situation, the

ve his bankruptcy case reopened and

ation uf the aulomalic stay.



' CONCLUSIONS OF LAFW

Adinitial matterd, the Cdurt notes that the FDIC has Walved any claim to sovereign

immunity

Py the filing of its proof of claim and failure to asseft such a defense in this proceeding.

Andersonl. FRIC, 918 F.2d 1139 1143 (4th Cir. 1990). Addltlonally the FDIC does not dispute

that the trinsfer of title o the D%btor’s residence was void as being in violation of § 362.

Therefore

Debtor byjMarshal’s deg

automatic

the Debto

Ftay by the FIDIC was

The FDIC takes the posi

on June 2, 1998, this

Court issued an Order voiding ab initio the transfer as to the

d. The temaining stipulated issues are whether the violation of the

willful, and if so, for a detertbination of damages, and whether

is still indebted to the FDIC.

lion that its violation of § 362 was a technical violation, not a

willful viofation, and tha} the reason the FDIC did not transfer title back to the Debtor was

because it

proceeding. The Debtos

Chapter 1

dispute) agd the remaini

discharge,

Segtion 362(a) p

ovides

Except a3 provid

under this title;

ks still owed aldebt an

| :
iki its mortgage has been releaked as a result of the foreclosure

takes t1:1e position that any mortgage default was cured through the
: :
Plan since the arrearilge was fully paid with interebt (which the FDIC does not
g indebftedness was paid in full during the years following the Debtor’s

Itherefore the FDIC h#s no interest in or a claim against the property.

in part as follows:

ed in subsection (b) of this sebtion, a petition filed

under segtion 301, 302, or 303 of this title.. operates as a stay,
applicable to all entities, of --
(1) the cgmmencement or continuation, including the issuance or

Focess, of a judicial, administrative, or other action

commengement gf the case under this title, or ito recover a claim
against the Debtqr that arose before the commencement of the case

ﬁc«——?—




(Bkrtcy.DJ.C. 3/5/96).

(6) any a
that aros

t to collect, assess, or recover a claim against the debtor
before the commencement of the case under this title;

11 U.S.C.R362(a). Sedion 364 l(h) provides that any mdmdual injured by a willful violation of

the automgtic stay shall fecover ilwtual damages, including costs and attorneys fees, and if

I

appropriatp, punitive darpages. Jl‘he burden is upon the Debtar to prove a willful violation of the

automatic ptay by clear and convincing evidence. [nre Ard, 95-7083 9-D, C-95-8051

automatic ftay provision

transfer shpuld not have

The FDIC has admitted that the post-petition transfer of title was in violation of the

k of § 362(a) and the terms of the coﬁlﬁrmed Plan. It is clear that the

occurredl and that the FDIC participated in the sale post-petition by its

bidding, reeipt of the dged, and|further, took no steps to address or remedy the situation despite

being cleagy advised of 1
actions wete willful so a

The term
A 'wiliful
automatiq

defendant
Bloom, 8
(Bankr.D
(Bankr.D
Inc., S0 B
believes i
relevant t

Inre AM

l.n.[E_LlﬂLI[m, 168 B.R|
retention Jf property in

he problems in 1995. The Court must first determine whether these

} to give rise to damages pursuant to § 362(h).

"willful'!‘ has been defined as follows by several courts.
violatioh' does not require specific intent to violate the
stay. Rather the statute provides for damages upon a

finding thut the defendant knew of the automatic stay and that the

's actiorts which violated the stay wete intentional. n re

75 F.2d 224 (9th Cir.1989); In.m_hﬁém_lnm 83B.R. 89
DC19B8) Inre Mews [Mewes], SEBR. 124
el-A-Communications Consultants,

S.D. 1986) Inre Tel-A-
R. 250{(Bankr.D.Conn.1985). Whether the party

1 good faith that it had a right to the property is not
b whether the act was "willful" or whether compensation

must be awarded, Inre Bloom, supra.; Inre Inslaw, Inc., supra.;

[nternafional. Inc. 46 BR. 566 (Bankr M.D Tenn. 1985).

93 (Bkftey. D.5.C. 1994). Courts have also found that a post-petition

which a Chapter 13 Debtor has an intdjerest is a violation of the automatic

ﬁu—r




stay. In_r_e_P;mgh, 1198B

Cir. 1997) Lnd In re LaTy
At frial, the FDIQ

the post-pe}ition sale of t

i

R. 77(E13krtcy.D.S.(,‘.. 1990). Also scic In re McMahon, 129 F.3d 93 (2d
| ‘

pmpa, 58 B.R. 538 (Bkrtcy. W.D.Va. 1986).

offeredg no sufficient explanation or excuse to justify its participation in

he residénce. While the FDIC takes ihe position that its actions were

! i .
simply a te«rhnical or “unwitting” [violation of the stay since it never actually dispossessed the

Debtor and his family, the eviden&;e shows that the FDIC’s actions themselves were intentional

and at a tinge when it kne
the property, its retention
participateq in, the Debtdr’

property with the Debtor

!
w of thé bankruptcy. The FDIC’s pahicipation in the process of selling

of tltle to the Debtor’s residence wlille it knew about, and in fact
r's Chaj)ter 13 case, and its mterference with the revesting of the

after thp default was cured, constltuﬂes a willful violation of the

automatic §tay under thege circumstances.® Additionally, everd if the Court were to speculate that

the close tifning of these pvents and the FDIC’s large bureaucﬂauc nature contributed to its

actions, thgre is no excu

for th¢ FDIC to accept the Plan paj'ments from the Chapter 13 Trustee

(which curﬁd the default) and the principal payments directly from the Debtor, yet still fail to void

the transfeL of title or at
attorney fof the Debtor.
correspondence from the

the actionswof the FDIC ¥

District Cqurt in the orig]

f :
ast to §eek some other remedy, espdcially after being contacted by the
The FDIC did not demonstrate any efforts at all to respond to the
Debtorls attorney dating back to 199;5. Therefore, the Court finds that

vere a willful violation of the automatjic stay.

At %rial, counsel fpr the FDIC argued that the FDIC is ?still duc thc amount sct forth by the

nal Foreclosure Decree, with interest accruing at either 8.32% or the

the discharge injunction

8 The issuel raised herein may also raise malogdus issues regarding a violation of

ursuant to § 524.

sz*




18% origipal ratc, with 3 credit I;Jcing given only for the Chapter 13 arrearage payments made by

the Trustge. However, 1

current bafance of the a¢

he FDIti: presented no witnesses or d}her competent evidence of the

count ahd had no record to dispute the Debtor’s evidence or to indicate

whether apy payments hpd or had not been received from the Debtor.

testimony

the approjimate amount

Chapter 1

offering tq
call to it t§ “resolve this

specialist §s requested in

[of the Debtor

P Plan up until

The only credible eviden;be related to any remaining indebtedness to the FDIC was the

and his :iwife that they continued to make the regular monthly payments in

of §17 #.OO per month directly to thg FDIC as required by the confirmed

at least August 4, 1993 when the FI?IC sent a letter to the Debtor

settle the remainder ¢f the debt for a “reasonable discount” and inviting a telephone

obligation”.® Ms. Boone testified th&t she called the FDIC’s credit

| that letter, who informed her that thle balance was then $1,346.66, but

that they yould allow her to settle the debt for a lump sum pé.yment of $1,000.00. Ms. Boone

made confemporaneous
letter sentjto the Debtor

Dyring the trial,

the FDIC

D’Qench |

written Inotes of that conversation with the FDIC’s agent on the same

by the ¥DIC.
|

the F DI?C objected to the introductioh of the August 4, 1993 letter from

pnd any testimony ﬁ'ofm Ms. Boone about the balance of the debt based upon the

| :
Duhme doctriTe.“’ The D’Qench Duhme commonlaw doctrine, which in essence has

i

9

10

objection,

advisemeft. Based upo
applicabldand the Cour
into evidehce.

Because

This letter referred to the loan #5913-002696911 and did not reference any
specific b§lance due. !

the FDIi) had not advised the Court {n the Joint Pretrial Order of this

the Court togk the objection to introduction of the letter and the testimony under

h the regsoning stated within, the D’Qench Duhme doctrine is not
 will overrule the FDIC’s objection and allow the testimony and the letter

Qo

f




been codrﬁcd by 12U.$.C. § 1#23(e), basically states that “[*;n]o agreement which tends to
diminish Jn' defeat the interest df the [FDIC] in any asset acqjuired by it...as receiver of any insured
depositoty institution, ghall be valid against the corporation unless such agreement (A) is in

writing,..[”. D’QOench,|Duhme/& Co. v FDIC, 315U.S. 447, 62 S.Ct. 676, 86 L.Ed. 956

(1942).1

substg\ntially codified the elements ij)f the common-law
doctrine in order to protect taxpayers, depositors, and
creditor of failed financial institutions. A,llgn 16 F.3d at 574. The
statute rovxdesun pertinent part:

o agreqament which tends to dlrmmsh or defeat the

interest ¢f the [FDIC] in any asset acquired by it ..

s receivier of any insured depository institution [ ]

hall be valid against the [FDIC] unless such

greement (A) is in writing, (B) was g¢xecuted by the
epository institution and any person klaiming an

dverse interest thereunder, including| the obligor,
ontemporaneously with the acquisitibn of the asset

y the d¢pository institution, (C) waslapproved by

e boardl of directors of the depositoty institution or

its loan ¢ommlttee which approval shall be reflected

in the minutes of said board or committee, and (D)

as beenL continuously, from the time|of its

xecutiop, an official record of the deposntory

institutian.
12US.C.A § 1823(e)(1). A plaintiff must satlsfy all four

ents before it can enforce an agreem]ent against the FDIC.
Allen, 1p F.3d at 574,

Youpg vlEDILIC, 103F.3d 1180 (4th Cir. 1997). In this Cfourt s view, neither the [’Oench
I
Dyhme chmmon law doctrine n'pr the statute are applicable jn this case for two reasons. First, the

D’QenchiDubhme comnjon law 1kioctrine and statute do not apply when the party entering into the

agreemetft with a debtdr 1s not ?:he bank in receivership or ité, officers or agents, but is the FDIC

:
11 Further referendes to the D’ Qench Duhme d¢ctr1ne shall refer to the common law

doctrine ps well as 12 1.S.C. A § 1823(e)(1).

)W’“‘




itself The folicy behind

on subseque

protect the FDIC from sugq

*Oenc

Duhme is to prevent the ass&ﬁion of defenses which are based

it oral agreenents thgt modify or change the original terms of an agreement and is to

h undodumented agreements betweeh the obligor and the failed bank,

not betweerythe obligor and the FbIC itself and its own agentsi To view the doctrine or statute

otherwise wpuld be to alid

or conduct ih collecting dgbts.

v. Hall, 108[.3d 46 (4th Cir. 1997

a note

bank that t

e note 1

i }
w the FPIC to act with impunity reghrdless of its own representations

doctr

ine, as first articulated by the Supreme Court,
by barring defenses that arise/from "secret

by banking institutions and débtors. See

L Co., Inc, v. FDIC, 315 U.§. 447, 62 S.Ct.
(1942). InI)'Oench, the FDIC demanded

it acquired in a purchase and iassumption

transaction|of a failed bank. Id. at 454, 62 S.Ct, at 677. The
debtor reﬁied to ppy based on a secret side agriement with the

held that t
protect the|FDIC fi
the genuingness of
insures. Id| at 457,
important federal p
common law rule t}

The
Court in
676, 86 LEd. 956

which are fjot prop
failed bank|or thrify
574 (4th Cir.1994)
allows federal and
evaluating the instif
"ensure[s] mature ¢
official

doctn

ould not be called for payment. Id. The Court

Federal Reserve Act reflected a federal policy to

fom misrepresentations or misstatements as to

the securities in a portfolio of a bank of which it
62 S.Ct. at 679. In order to protect the

olicy, the Supreme Court created a federal

hat bars defenses against claims by the FDIC. Id.

122 F.3d 825 (9th Cir. 1997i). Also see Federal Financial Co.
). |

ine, first described by the United States Supreme
Duhme & Co. v FRIC, 31511.8. 447, 62 S Ct
(1942), "prohibits claims based upon agreements
brly reflected in the official books or records of a
." Resolution Trust Corp. v, Allen, 16 F.3d 568,
The doctrine serves two puboses. First, it
ftate examiners to rely on a bank's records in
lution's fiscal soundness. Id. ért 574, Second, it
onsideration of unusual loan transactions by

b, and prevent[s] fraudulent insertion of new

the collusion of bank employees, when a bank appears

i
|
i
‘
i



Young v,

upon agrfements made

question
or its sen

S

fails as a atter of law
indicatedon the failed 4
the Debtdr and his wife

The FDIC prese

its claim.
contradid

evidence

396, 40

F.DLC., 103

elates to the §

icing agents.

bresented that

hcaded for failulf'gc." Langley v. FDIC, 484 Us. 86, 92, 108 $.Ct.
,98 L.EE?,d.Zd 340 (1987). :

F.3d 1180 (4th Cir. 1997). Here the:re 1s no disputed indebtedness based
by the I%)ebtor and Yankee Bank or its predecessors, the evidence in

greemebts and acts of payment as bejtween the Debtor and the FDIC itself

¢
£
f
'

condly, the cffcct of 15110 D’Qench Duhme doctrinc; is that a party’s defense of payment
phere tﬁere are no written document%s to contradict the final bank balance
ank’s récords. The dispute here is v»irhether the FDIC itself gave credit to
for payinents made since the Forecldisure Decree.

nted no% competent evidence as to thé; present balance remainmng, if any, on

i

The testimony of Mrz and Ms. Boone, which this (Jourt finds credible, does not

 the balance gn the débt indicated by the records of Yankee Bank. Instead it is the oply

paymelits have been made since the foreclosure by the FDIC (o reduce or
\ !

satisfy th¢ indebtedness| The ni)te and mortgage in this case%between the Debtor and the FDIC

have not peen challengg
Debtor agd his wife sim

Plan untillthe balance o

d. The}e are no allegations of collusion or secret side agreements. The

ply testﬁed that they continued to m}xke mortgage payments outside the

f the del;t should have been paid and the FDIC refused to take any more

paymenty For all of these reastfms, the Court will overrule the FDIC’s objection to the

introductjon of the August 4, 1@89 letter with notes and the testimony of Ms. Boone based upon

the D’Oehch Duhme dq

In

this case, the

ctrine. |

facts w$ich stretch over a period of nearly 10 years are elusive. The

|
§

ach
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record reflgets multiple loan num$as and servicing agents used by the FDIC. The August 4,

l

om the FDIC and Aﬂxgust 6, 1996 letter from Sunicoast Savings and Loan clearly

1993 letterr
demonstratpd an offer to

:ilscoung old loans such as this one and to reduce the balance due and

waive all adcrued interest|and latq fees. Ms. Boone testified that the balance of the debt as

reported tofher by the FOJIC in Ai‘lgust of 1963 was $1,3 46.66?[ She also testified that she was not

in a financigl position to dccept the $1,000 sertlement offer so jshe continued to make the regular

monthly payments for abgut anotliler year until the FDIC returned a check at which time she
‘z 1

understood]that the debt

ad been paid in full

Cogsidering the tdtality of the circumstances existing in this case, the Court finds that the

FDIC shouqd be equitably estopp&d from asserting that a debt is still owed by the Debtor.

Bakery anq Confectioner

FDIC is supject to a clain]

Equitable

represents

to his det

Corp,, 90

misrepress

Bstoppel "arises when one party has rhade a misleading
ion to another party and the other has reasonably relied

ment 011 that representation." Blacklv, TIC Investment
0 F.2d 112, 115 (7th Cir.1990). Reliance on the

ntation Lis reasonable only if the party asserting estoppel

Ly, Community
) , 467U.8. 51, 59-60 n.
t. 2218 2223 2n, 10 81 L Ed.2d 42 (1984) ("If, at
hen he acted, such party had knowlefige of the truth, or

had the means by whlch with reasonable diligenice he could acquire
the knowledge so that it would be negligence oin his part to remain
1gnorant Dy not udmg those means, he cannot claim to have been

equitable

pon the representatlon or concealment."); see
,77F.3d

Estoppel ii .

Lunmnx_ﬂalnh_s_mc_em.cg., 118‘F 3d 1018 (4th Cir. 1997). The

h of equitable estoppel when it acts tm collect a debt. FDIC v, Harrison,




735 T'.2d 408 (8th Cir. 1p84)."? [Either the Boones have paid all of their debt to the FDIC or they

reasonablyrelied to thei

detrimént on the misleading representations made by the FDIC in

August of f1993. Considering the repeated transfer of the account to multiple servicing agents,

the FDIC’} lack of recog

nition o1f payments, and because the FDIC itself had offered discounts

and incentjves to settle the debt, ithe Boones could reasonably rely upon the payoff cited to them

by the FDYC.” In additipn, the proof of claim filed by the FDIC in the Debtor’s bankruptcy case

provided g debt, excluding the atrearage to be paid through tﬁe Plan, of $10,452.15. Ifthe

Debtor pagl $178.36, the regular payment as indicated by the Debtor’s schedules and statement of

affairs, frojn January 19§

9 through August of 1994, the total baid would be $12,128.48, a sum

greater thgn the amount glaimed; Therefore, the Court additionally finds that FDIC should be

judicially gstopped from assertiné an indebtedness more than that reflected by its proof of claim.

Therefore fhe Court finds no justification for the FDIC’s actions.

Haying found that the FI:bIC willfully violated the automatic stay pursuant to § 362(h), the

Court mus} find the appropriate ;Bamages.

As]stated previoysly, whéan the FDIC refused to reconvey title back to the Debtor, he was

forced to Rire an attorney. Despﬁite numerous letters from the{ Debtor’s attorney, the FDIC either

chose not jo remedy the

situatiotfl or to ignore the Debtor’s plight. These actions resulted in the

pursuant tp § 106.

B While up

12 Any remgining cliim asserted by FDIC againsd the Debtor may also be setoflf

bn examlination the payoff amount represented by the FDIC appears to be

pleadings, jt must be renjembere{ that this amount was given to the Boones by the FDIC nearly 5

the same gmount denognated ap the “balloon payment” part of the debt shown on the foreclosure

years afterjthe Boones
to realize the similarity o

ould haie any reason to examine the|foreclosure papers or proof of claim
f the twio amounts.

e




Debtor having to hire a ngw nttor;hcy to filc a motion to reopen his bankruptcy case and to file this

adversary pyoceeding. These cosjts incurred by the Debtor could have been avoided if the FDIC

would havgtransferred t

title bilck to the Debtor after receipt of Mr. Pilzer’s letters in 1995 or

otherwise spught a remedy from J,l)is or the District Court. The Debtor testified that as a result of

the FDIC’sfviolation of t
100 to 200 hours of time

$4,000.00 ip legal fees in

i
|
|

e autorﬁatic stay, he suffered monetary damages including the loss of
from w&rk at $15.00 per hour and int:urred to that point, approximately

having ﬁo hire Mr. Pilzer as well as his current bankruptcy counsel to file

and prosecigte the within udvcraaﬂy proceeding.' The Debtor and his wife also testified to the

emotional Harm which thg actlonq of the FDIC have inflicted oh their family and on their personal
| !

relationshig} In this respedct, the ¢ourt views the actions of thd FDIC in this case as egregious.

With admitfed knowledgg of the l:pankruptcy, the FDIC’s actions violated the automatic stay and it

continued the effects of that violaiion for neatly ten (10) yea.rsi It has stonewalled the Debtor and

his wife frofn resolving this probl#m as only a large governmerital bureaucracy can. Its actions

have left thg Debtor’s family in p¢rsonal as well as financial upheaval They have been unable to

view their Home as theirs

,| unable Fo refinance it to improve their lifestyle, unable to spend monies

to repair orfimprove the Home or btherwise on their children m fear of further action by the FDIC,

all without j single effort

encouragengent, the FDI(

by the ﬁDIC to remedy the wrong thht took place. Despite the Court’s

indicat&d that this matter could not be resolved short of this Order.

Considering the totality of the cir{:umstanccs, the Court scts damagcs for cmotional distress at

14 The Debt

confusing rggarding who

i

br also tbstiﬁed to a loss of $2,500.00 from the loss of his homestead

aid praperty taxes on the residence for the years from 1988 to the

exemption }ut did not unify how this loss was incurred. The evidence before the Court is

present. Tle Debtor’s te

timony implied that they paid the taxes on the home.

W’FN_




$5,000. TYherefore, the Court ﬁixds that the Debtor has provén actual damages in the amount of
$11,250.¢p."

Sertion 362(h) glso provides that in “appropriate circfumstances” punitive damages may be
awarded. JHowever, while the is;sue was not raised by counseétl for the FDIC, it appears that § 106
may preclhde an award pf punit'ive damages in this instance al:nd therefore the Court declines té
award sudh at this time.| See Injre Thomas, 184 B.R. 237 (Bi(rtcy.M.D.N.C. 1995).
CONCLUSION |

FcT' the reasons gtated within, it is therefore,

OLlDERED, that the Faderal Deposit Insurance Corﬂ)oration as receiver for Yankee Bank

Savings afd Loan willﬁﬂlly violated the automatic stay of 11 ’iU.S‘C. § 362 and pursuant to 11
t
U.S.C. § §62(h), the Debtor is entitled to actual damages in the amount of $11,250.00.

AJD IT IS SO |ORDERED.

i

STATES BANKRUPTCY JUDGE

Columbial South Carolina,
% 1908,
r

| |

| . !

13 The Court reserves jurisdiction to adjust darn;iges in the event the Debtor incurs
further atforneys fees, cpsts and other damages in the event FDIC does not comply with this

Order or fne Order of Jgne 2, 1998.

g

|




.~ CERTIFICATE OF MAtUNG .
The undersfc}ned clerk (or depmy clerk) of the Uniteq
S:ates Bankruptcy Ccmn for this distrint hereby cerlifies.that
opy of the dag. this Stamp appears was
tol A




